
Page I of I 
íf ., 
i, " ..' 

Moore-Love, Karla 

From: debbiefox [debbie@girlsrockcamp.org] 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 10:38 AM 

To: Moore-Love, Karla 

Subject: Rock'n' Roll Camp for Girls: Proclamationfor 6129 

Hello Karla--
I believe I need to contact you to request an offrcial "cornmunication" for Rock'n'Roll Carnp for 
girls to present at City Council and receive our official proclarnation day 
on Wednesday, June 29th. Please let me kltow the next steps I need to take. 
Thank you so much for considering our request. 
Best, Debbie 

Now enrolling S_u.mnçr*Ç.anp, ßp.c'ß..Camp_ Sf-ød-l-q Sy-ma?"e"Í-.S_e-_Ss_l'ga andl-ad:þ"çlRq-C.&*Campl 
Volunteer and intern applications online now. Ap-p-ly here! 

Debbie Fox, MSW 
Executive Director 
ph 503.445.4991x 304 
fax 503.445.4623 

Rock'n' Roll Camp for Girls 
Celebrating 10 years of excellent service 
lt!!p:øwww.girtsroctc 
find us on fuçeboolc 
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Request of Debbie Fox to address Council regarding Rock'n' Roll Camp for girls 
(Communication) 

JUN g I 201r 

PIACED OSI FItE 

Filed 

La Vonne Griffin-Valade 
Auditor pf the City of Portland 

By !t 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS NAYS 

l.Fntz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Leonard 

Adams 


